From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: “Val"; Sam

Subject: BL-21-00014 Frosty Pines - Notice to Record

Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 8:14:00 AM

Attachments: BL-21-00014 FrostyPines SurveyReview2 07162021.pdf
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Good morning,

Please see attached survey comments from Public Works. Once the comments have been addressed,
the survey can be recorded.

Please forward me a copy of the recorded survey once done and I can process final approval.

Thanks so much and have a great day.

N oY

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-21-00014 Frosty Pines - Request for Survey Review

Please find comments attached.

Thank you,

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Office Line: 509-962-7523

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co . kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 12:53 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-21-00014 Frosty Pines - Request for Survey Review
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5—
DATE: July 16, 2021

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00014 Frosty Pines

Comments (not required):

1. Please change heading of “Parcel Line Table” on sheet 2 to “Line Table” Or “Easement Line
Table” (or similar).

2. The easement identified as “Easement Q" should include the language “To be created by
separate document” (or similar).

Of Note:

The previous submittal did not include the septic easement. The inclusion of the septic easement implies
that some form of residential development may occur on Lot B. Given the steep slopes and

mountainous terrain in the area, the applicant may want to include more frontage adjacent to the 60’
access easement, rather than just the available 70’+/-, or include some form of additional access
easement.
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